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From: P Lang >
Sent: 26 February 2015 15:49
To: Planning Policy
Subject: Re: planning West Tey

 

 

On Thu, Feb 26, 2015 at 2:20 PM, Penny Lang < > wrote: 

Dear Sirs 

 

I'd like to protest in the strongest terms at the proposed development of thousands of houses at W Tey. Even 

if it's agreed that such houses are needed - and that must be debatable - is such a large number really 

necessary? 

 

My point of objection is that the infrastructure, already seriously creaking, will go to breaking point with 

this extra pressure. 

 

Before ANY MORE HOUSES are built, it is essential that the A120 and the railways are upgraded to cope 

with the extra numbers.  In reality, this will increase the dormitory area - inhabitants will commute to 

London.  the jobs round here will not suffice. Schools,and medical facilities also need to be capable of 

taking such a huge increase. 

 

Any houses built should be affordable for local people. And we really do not want, or need ribbon 

development all the way from Copford to Braintree - not for the sake of those of us who live here, nor for 

those who would supposedly move in.  The very area they would be attracted to would thus be spoiled. 

 

thank you for you time reading this. 

 

Penny Lang, 

 

 

 

 




